ORIGINAL

Dorothy Menasco

From: BPorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2004 2:18 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Subject: FW: 040745-TP - BellSouth/Interactlve Services Network d/b/a ISN Communications
Jeff,

I will make the change to 040776 based on your e-mail below.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2004 2:06 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Sally Simmons; Victor McKay; Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: 040745-TP - BellSouth/Interactive Services Network d/b/a ISN Communications

In addition to the Docket shown above, the same error is also in the amendment between the same companies in
040776-TP - please make the same change to it too.

Thanks.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2004 1:47 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Sally Simmons; Victor McKay; Kimberley Pena

Subject: 040745-TP - BellSouth/Interactive Services Network d/b/a ISN Communications

Dorothy,
Since the CLEC company name is correct in the amendment papers, please change the CLEC name in the

docket title to coincide with that in MCD - Interactive Services Network, Inc. d/b/a ISN Communications
(TX364). F Y I- this is how I'm going3MPyle my close memo.

Jeff Bates coMm___
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